
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 2:13 PM 
To: ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 

 
FYI Please 

 

From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 2:01 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 

 

Dear All 

Pls proceed accordingly. 

 
 

 

 

Best Regards 

 

 

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi 
MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK) 

D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond) 

Team Leader – WHO - PEI 
World Health Organization – Pakistan 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar 

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373 

E-Mail Office:     afridis@who.int 

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com 

 
From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>  
Sent: Monday, 29 January 2024 12:05 PM 
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
A Warning is recommended to Mr. Asfandiyar, UCPO of Chamkani on account of misuse of authority by 
forcing Transit Team member to show his personal cellphone data through deception. Secondly Ms 
Khalida, AS has shared the video with UCPO for malicious intentions, she is also recommended for a 
warning. 
 
Your approval is requested 
 
Regards 
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Waseem Abbas 
 

From: Ayesha Faridoon <disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 3:35 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; saqib.ali@chipconsulting.org; 'Muhammad Arif' 
<muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>; adnan.khan@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the investigation report of UC-Chamkani attached for your review. The annex-B2 
(video clip )has been shared with you via WhatsApp. 
 
Regards, 
Ayesha Faridoon 
 
From: Ayesha Faridoon [mailto:disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 10:54 AM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: 'AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar' <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 
'hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org' <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; 'saqib.ali@chipconsulting.org' 
<saqib.ali@chipconsulting.org>; 'Muhammad Arif' <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>; 
'adnan.khan@chipconsulting.org' <adnan.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
As discussed, we will reconsider the investigation and a final report will be shared with you 
once finalized. 
 
Regards, 
Ayesha Faridoon 
 
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem  
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 2:51 PM 
To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila 
Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; 
adnan.khan@chipconsulting.org; 'Arif Ahmad Khan' <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 

 
Dear Ayesha, 
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Kindly guide us in the light of CTC SOP. Intervention from outside person may leads to different 
perceptions. 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org <disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 1:22 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; adnan.khan@chipconsulting.org; 'Arif Ahmad Khan' 
<muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
The Doctor in charge at the respective UC thoroughly discussed the issues, during which the 
UCPO acknowledged his mistake of using Mr. Wisal's phone without permission following the 
complaint. Subsequently, Mr. Wisal, providing his statements before the inquiry committee, 
expressed that they have resolved the matter and do not wish to pursue it further. 
 
Regards, 
Ayesha Faridoon 
 
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  

Sent: Monday, January 1, 2024 5:42 PM 
To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org 

Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; Naila Nizam; KHAN, Saifullah; FAHEEM, Arshad 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 

 

Dear Ayesha, 

 

Please take a complete information from the complainant, why he made a complaint and why he 

is dropping now. 

 

Regards 

 

Waseem Abbas 

 

 
From: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org <disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 1, 2024 11:27:07 am 

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KHAN, 

Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; FAHEEM, Arshad 

<faheema@who.int>; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; 'Arif 
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Ahmad Khan' <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org> 

Subject: [EXT] RE: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 

 
Dear Sir, 
  
The CTC conducted an investigation in UC-Chamkani, and the complainant, Mr. Wisal, 
mentioned that the issue has been resolved internally. He expressed the desire to withdraw his 
complaint against UCPO Asfandyar. 
  
For further details, you can refer to the attached written statement provided by Mr. Wisal. 
  
Regards, 
Ayesha Faridoon  
  
From: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org [mailto:disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 9:16 AM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: 'AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan' <afridis@who.int>; 'AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar' <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila 
Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'KHAN, Saifullah' <skhan@who.int>; 'KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed' 
<khurshidm@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 

  
Well Noted Sir.  
  
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 9:18 PM 
To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; Naila 
Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed 
<khurshidm@who.int> 
Subject: Fwd: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 

  

Dear Ayesha,  

  

Kindly investigate the matter. 

  

Regards 

  

Waseem Abbas 

From: "KHAN, Saifullah" <skhan@who.int> 

Date: December 13, 2023 at 4:00:35 PM GMT+5 

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int> 

Cc: "KHAN, Jahangir" <khanjahangir@who.int>, "KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed" 

<khurshidm@who.int>, "AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan" <afridis@who.int> 

Subject: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani 
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Dear Mr Waseem 

  

Attached complaint is received via text message from Transit team worker, Please ask the 

Vendor to investigate it at their end 

  

Regards 

  
Dr. Saifullah Khan 
MBBS (KMU), MPH (KMU) 
Deputy District Polio Officer -PEI 
Peshawar - Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
World Health Organization – Pakistan 
Mob #: +92 - 333-9235645 
E-Mail Office: skhan@who.int 
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